



ALACHUA COUNTY

Budget and Fiscal Services

Procurement

Larry M. Sapp, CPPB
Procurement Manager

Darryl R. Kight, CPPB
Procurement Supervisor

August 26, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: Larry M. Sapp, CPPB, Procurement Manager

From: Theodore White, Procurement Agent *fw*

Subject: **AWARD RECOMMENDATION**
BID 19-907 NW 16th Ave Milling and Resurfacing & NW 16th Ave @ NW
2nd Street Signal

<u>Solicitation Opening Date:</u>	2:00 PM, Wednesday, July 31, 2019
<u>Solicitation Advertisement Dates:</u>	June 26, 2019 and July 3, 2019
<u>Solicitation Notifications Sent To:</u>	835 Vendors
<u>Solicitations Requested By:</u>	22 Vendors
<u>Solicitations Received From:</u>	2 Vendors

Firms:

Preferred Materials
Jacksonville, FL

V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc.
Williston, FL

Bid Amounts:

\$1,320,713.27

\$1,116,083.45

RECOMMENDATION:

The above solicitation be awarded to **V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc.**, in the amount of \$1,116,083.45, plus a contingency amount of \$111,608.35, for a total fiscal impact of **\$1,227,691.80**, as the lowest, most responsible and responsive bidder meeting specifications. The actual bid award is subject to the appropriate signature authority identified in the Procurement Code.

L. M. Sapp

Approved
Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB
Procurement Manager

6.29.19

Date

Disapproved
Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB
Procurement Manager

TW/bf